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KU aEam ALy RDA
(asAIL 75— 3y

(o}
prm— e 2016/8/5ICWIP/ %y
&} PostgresaL e s s s ? j: *
XA

Eammimiy Re: Logical Replication WIP
Contributors
Mailing Lists From: Petr Jelinek <petr(at)2ndquadrant(dotjcom>
Subscribe To: PostgreSQL- pesal — o —_—
User lists Ce: Simon Riggs <simon(at)2ndquadrant(dot)com> ‘
o Subject: Logical Replication WIP . ‘
Regional lsts Date: 2016-08-05 15:00:13 ‘
- Message-ID:  37¢19ad5-1667-2c7 1 drant.com (view raw or download
ssociations thread mbox)
User groups

Project lists Wi,

Inactive lists

4o pranised here is WP version of togical replication paich -~ 3 ) )
IRC

Thia [ b a0 asis amkare clos £ b conssable, but It stotd b
Local User Groups enough for discussion on the approaches chosen. I do plan to give this,
F———— e R T T e R R

Intemationl Sites
150% | ¢ "B 9 A 4% g 3 = \ l |
From: Peter Eisentraut <pe
To: Petr Jelinek <petr(dot)jelinek(at)2ndquadrant(dot)com>
Cc: Andres Freund -, Erik Rijkers , Steve Singer
-, PostgreSQL- <P

gsal-
, Fujii Masao

You' ve seen some preview of ideas in the doc Simon posted [1], not all
of then are implemented yet in this patch thous
P— the plenented yet in this patch though

Resources I' UL start with the overview of the state of things.

bwa postgresqlorg [=]

Subject: Re: Logical Replication WIP

Date: 2017-03-03 17:35:01

Message-ID:  cd5a202b-b0b8-3151-62€-509002b15¢53@2ndquadrant.com (view raw or download
thread mbox)

0n 2/22/17 07:00, Potr Jolinok wrote
> 0n 22/02/17 12:24, Petr Jelinek wrote:
» Hi,

3> I updated these patches for current HEAD and removed the string
5> initialization in walsender as Fuji Nasao cosmitted similar fix in meantise.
>

3> T also found typo/thinko in the first patch which is non fixed.
>

>
> And of course T missed the xlog->wal renane, sigh. Fixed.

all three consitted

Peter Eisentra 2ndouadrant
Pesvarosi Dovolopment, 24x7 Suppert, Rasote DaA, Trainino & Services

Privacy Policy | About PostgreSQL
Copyright 2017 The PostgreSQL Global Development Group
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CommitFest 2017-09 - Mozilla Firefox

WP Ccommitfest2017-09 x

@ @ | https://commitfest.postgresql.org/14/ 120% | ¢ ||Q &= Ww B8 i A4 B 2§ =

Home / Commitfest 2017-09 Activity log /' Log in

Commitfest 2017-09

Search/filter Shortcuts ~

Status summary: Needs review: 74. Waiting on Author: 32. Ready for Committer: 43. Committed: 84. Moved to next CF: 6. Rejected: 8. Returned with Feedback: 9. Total: 256.

Active patches

Latest Latest
Patch 4+ status Author Reviewers Committer activity mail
Bug Fixes
Fix the optimization to skip WAL-logging on table created Needs review Heikki Linnakangas (heikki), Michael Paquier (michael-kun), Kyotaro alvherre 2017-09-13 2017-09-14
in same transaction Michael Paquier (michael-kun), Horiguchi (horiguti) 09:11 06:34
Kyotaro Horiguchi (horiguti)
Failure at replay for corrupted 2PC files + reduce window Heikki Linnakangas (heikki), Alexander Korotkov (smagen), Takayuki 2017-04-08 2017-09-02
between end-of-recovery record and history file write Michael Paquier (michael-kun) Tsunakawa (maumau) 14:03 12:17
replace broken GetExistingLocalJoinPath with Etsuro Fujita (efujita) Robert Haas (rhaas), Tom Lane (tgl), 2017-09-19  2017-09-19
CreatelLocalJoinPath Ryan Murphy (murftown), Ashutosh 12:19 12:19
Bapat (ashutoshbapat)
Fix a bug that can prevent standby from restarting Needs review Kyotare Horiguchi (horiguti) Venkata Balaji Nagothi (vbn) 2017-04-07 2017-09-07
06:32 03:33
Fix off-by-one in logical slot resource retention Craig Ringer (ringerc) Aleksander Alekseev (a.alekseev) 2017-03-09 2017-09-15
03:19 11:26

[ P VR Y T T U (Y [ 1SRN [ I U S ST N - ANA T AN AT AT An AT
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Statement timeout behavior in extended queries - Mozilla Firefox

W statement timeoutbe x

€ Oa ommitfest.postgresql.org/14/1021/ 120% | ¢ ||Q &= Ww B8 i A4 B 2§ =

Home / Commitfest 2017-09 / Statement timeout behavior in extended queries Log in

Statement timeout behavior in extended queries

Edit Comment ~ Status ~

Title Statement timeout behavior in extended queries
Topic Server Features
Created 2017-02-22 04:06:37

Last modified 2017-09-19 02:41:53 (1 week, 3 days ago)

Latest email 2017-09-19 02:42:38 (1 week, 3 days ago)
Status 2017-09:
2017-03:
Authors Tatsuo Ishii (ishii)
Reviewers Takayuki Tsunakawa (maumau) Become reviewer
Committer Andres Freund (andresfreund)
Links
Emails Statement timeout behavior in extended queries Attach thread

First at 2017-02-22 02:50:44 by Tatsuo Ishii <ishii at sraoss.co.jp>
Latest at 2017-09-19 02:42:38 by Tatsuo Ishii <ishii at sraoss.co.jp>
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Statement timeout behavior in extended queries - Mozilla Firefox

W statement timeoutbe x

€ Oa mmitfest.postgresqgl.org/14/1021/ 120% | @& ||Q #%E Ww B8 i A4 B 2§ =
Status 2017-09:
2017-083:
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
Latest attachment (0001-Rearm-statement_timeout-after-each-executed-query-v2.patch) at 2017-09-05 02:30:28 from Tatsuo Ishii <ishii at sraoss.co.jp> |+
History When Who What
2017-09-19 02:41:53 Andres Freund (andresfreund) Closed in commitfest 2017-09 with status: Committed
2017-09-19 02:41:53 Andres Freund (andresfreund) Changed committer to andresfreund
2017-04-04 06:12:23 Takayuki Tsunakawa (maumau) New status: Ready for Committer
2017-04-03 18:25:59 Andres Freund (andresfreund) Closed in commitfest 2017-03 with status: Moved to next CF
2017-04-03 08:32:45 Tatsuo Ishii (ishii) New status: Needs review
Edit Comment ~ Status ~
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* PostgreSQL
e http://www.postgresqgl.org
* Pgpool-ll
* http://pgpool.net
* Pgproto
* https://github.com/tatsuo-ishii/pgproto
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Thank you!
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